Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 2:35 PM
To: ‘assignments’; Yan (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: AIS REF: 2022 22007180/JK - OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SLP5813L DOA
30/09/2022
Importance: High
Internal
Hi LKK,

Please made arrangement to conduct survey for OD vehicle SLP5813L.

Please create claim in Merimen Portal and update us with your prelim report once surveyor had conducted survey
For your info please do not proceed with any authorization as we are pending for policy clearance first.

Excess: $600.00

Kindly refer to the link provided below with extended copy of our insured GIA report/Policy Schedule/Cl etc.

File: SLE1186Y-TP.pdf, Policy Schedule.pdf, SLP5813L-Ol.pdf
Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/Download.aspx?id=87dc455a-beb7-4ecl-ab52-6dec22b192f9-3f6ab90a45884736
Size: ~ 3 MByte, Download available until: 10/12/2022

Thank you

Janice Koh

Claims Specialist

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

QQO | Anianz @ | (.o

Warldwide Olympk ond Peralymplc Postner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the
sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Claims Autocare <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg>
Sent: 4 October, 2022 04:06 PM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>




Cc: 'Claims Autocare' <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg>
Subject: [EXT] RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SLP 5813 L DOA 30/09/2022

Dear Claims Team,

Any update on below email ?
Appreciate your quick response.
Thank you

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

<+ PREMIUM AUTOCARE

281 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159938
p. +65 6690 0293 f. +65 6471 3733
e. claims@premiumautocare.com.sg w. www.premiumautocare.com.sg

Premium Autocare Centre
The only Auto body shop in South East Asia certified in Carbon Fibre Reinforced
Polymer repairs, aluminium and chassis straightening.

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Claims Autocare <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 10:25 am

To: 'Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)' <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Cc: 'Claims Autocare' <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SLP 5813 L DOA 30/09/2022

Dear Claims Team,
May | know who will be coming today for car survey ?
Kindly advise.

Many thanks.

Best Regards,



George Wong
Claims Advisor

4 PREMIUM AUTOCARE

281 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159938
p. +65 6690 0293 f. +65 6471 3733
e. claims@premiumautocare.com.sg w. Www.premiumautocare.com.sg

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

Sent: Saturday, 1 October 2022 3:06 pm

To: 'Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)' <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Cc: 'Claims Autocare' <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg>

Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SLP 5813 L DOA 30/09/2022

Dear all,

Please register own policy claim for the above mentioned vehicle.

Attached is the GIA report for your reference.

Kindly arrange for car survey on next Tuesday, 4 of Oct @ 1030am, owner waiting.
Address : 281 Alexandra road 1

Thank You.

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



